



Nasibakhon Naralieva

Work: University street 129, Andijan, Uzbekistan

Email: n_naralieva@mail.com **Phone:** (+998) 914840093

WhatsApp Messenger: +998914840093

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100026059253484>

Gender: Female **Date of birth:** 30/05/1967 **Nationality:** Uzbek

ABOUT ME

I am an experienced teacher with well-developed skills and research experience, working in the specialty since 1985. I am also a skilled head of the department over the years. I have the title Doctor of Biological Science. I am interested in conferences and seminars in the field of biology and ecology. Last but not least me is the mother of three sons and grandmother of three grandchildren.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[2010 – Current]

Head of the department "Ecology and Botany"

Andijan State University

City: Andijan

Country: Uzbekistan

[2001 – 2006]

Senior lecturer of the Department of Ecology and Botany of Andijan State University

Andijan State University

City: Andijan

Country: Uzbekistan

[1995 – 2001]

Assistant of the Department of Ecology and Botany of Andijan State University

Andijan State University

City: Andijan

Country: Uzbekistan

[1995 – 1995]

Trainee researcher of the Department of Botany and Ecology of Andijan State University

Andijan State University

City: Andijan

Country: Uzbekistan

[1991 - 1992] **Assistant of Department of Botany and Plant Physiology of Andijan Agricultural Institute**

Andijan Agricultural Institute

City: Andijan

Country: Uzbekistan

[1985 - 1987] **Worker of the botanical garden of the National University of Uzbekistan**

National University of Uzbekistan

City: Tashkent

Country: Uzbekistan

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[30/04/2022 - Current]

Doctor of biological sciences

Supreme attestation commission <https://oak.uz/?ysclid=ldu4ewn01m214636478>

Address: Gulomov street 70, 100047, Tashkent, Uzbekistan

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Uzbek

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B1 READING B1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

Russian

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Turkish

LISTENING B1 READING B1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

DRIVING LICENCE

Cars: B

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

[2022 - 2023] **Karakalpak Research institute** Karakalpak

PUBLICATIONS

[2022] **Natural landscapes of the Fergana valley and their current state.**

Reference: Andijan

[2022] **Flora of furrowed sands**

Reference: Namangan

[2022] **New information on the flora of barkhan sands**

Reference: Khiva

[2022]

The use of mental maps in teaching the subject of complementary gene interaction.

Reference: International Journal of Early Childhood Special Education

[2022]

Cultivation of foreign blackberry varieties of the Genus (*Rubus nensensis*) and (*Rubus fruticosos*) in the climatic conditions of Andijan

Reference: European Journal of Agricultural and Rural Education